

---

**From:** Johnson, Shannon (DCH)  
**Sent:** Friday, April 24, 2015 2:36 PM  
**To:** Fiedler, Jay (DCH)  
**Subject:** FW: City of Flint water testing results  
**Attachments:** Flint-WaterQualityData-3-2015.pdf

Did you want to get this to Jim Henry?

---

**From:** Busch, Stephen (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Friday, April 24, 2015 2:33 PM  
**To:** Johnson, Shannon (DCH)  
**Cc:** Prysby, Mike (DEQ)  
**Subject:** RE: City of Flint water testing results

Shannon,

Attached is what I have through March.

Stephen Busch, P.E.  
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor  
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance  
MDEQ  
517-643-2314

---

**From:** Johnson, Shannon (DCH)  
**Sent:** Thursday, April 23, 2015 4:15 PM  
**To:** Busch, Stephen (DEQ)  
**Subject:** City of Flint water testing results

Hi Steve,

You had mentioned in our meeting the other week that you would be able to share the water testing spreadsheet. Would it be possible for us to get a copy of that so we can share it with the Genesee Health Department? I know this was part of the information they were looking for.

Thanks for your help.

Best,  
Shannon Andrews Johnson, MPH  
Infectious Disease Epidemiologist  
Michigan Dept. of Health and Human Services  
201 Townsend St., CVB 5<sup>th</sup> Floor  
Lansing, MI 48913  
Phone: 517-335-8165  
Fax: 517-335-8263